From: Dennis Marker

To: Dave Martin; Denise Lausier; Hugh Kirkpatrick; Joan Theriault; Jody Smith; Nicole Cote; R. Mark Goughan;
Thomas Ayer

Cc: Mike Gahagan; Mark Gahagan; Bruce Hagelstein; Penny Thompson; Ken Murchison; Christina Kane-Gibson

Subject: FW: Revised Proposal

Date: Thursday, November 14, 2019 9:14:11 AM

Attachments: 2019-11-08 Proposal letter.pdf

2019-11-08 Revised Proposal.pdf
SCHEDULE 2019-11-13.pdf

Hello Councilors and RFQ Selection Committee members.

| meet with Artifex last week to review the scope of work for the police station project. Their initial
proposal has been modified from what was an investigative/evaluative design process to a
programmatic study and design. For example, they initially anticipated costs to evaluate city hall
mechanical, electrical and structural conditions in order to determine if the police station could be
expanded within the space. We pared that down to looking at the ability to “fit “within the space
and identifying significant on-the-surface elements that may preclude the use of the building for a
station. By eliminating the “exploratory surgery” their cost proposal has been reduced from $170K
to $41K. That amount would get us the information we need to go to the polls next year and will
save us nearly $130K in the 2020 budget. Additional design costs ($254K) would be rolled into the
project costs if the bond passes a vote.

Dennis L. Marker, Aicp, mpA
Caribou City Manager

From: Ellen Angel <eangel@artifexae.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2019 3:50 PM

To: Dennis Marker <citymanager@cariboumaine.org>
Cc: Rob Manns <rmanns@mwsarch.com>

Subject: Revised Proposal

Hi Dennis,
Attached please find the revised proposal. We would love to start the week after Thanksgiving, just
let us know as soon as possible which dates might work for you so we can schedule flights.

Principal

Maine Licensed Architect

2 ARTIFEX

A2 A\ architects & engineers
207.974.3028
207.745.0237
207.941.2011

wwwe.artifexae.com

128 Broadway
Bangor, ME 04401
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November 8, 2019

Dennis L. Marker
Caribou City Manager
25 High Street

Caribou City, ME 04736

RE: Architectural Services for Caribou Public Safety Facility Study

Dear Dennis:

| have enclosed a revised proposal based on our discussion last Tuesday for Architectural services for the
Public Safety Facility Study. This is based on reducing the scope of the study to evaluate the existing City
Hall as an appropriate facility for a Police Department; we will not be evaluating the downtown building nor
will we be assessing the City Hall for specific structural, mechanical, or electrical issues. We will still be
performing the other services as initially requested in your RFP including programming data, initial design,
building design, estimate of probable cost, and public engagement and presentations.

Manns Woodward Studios will work closely with Artifex, reviewing Police staffing and space utilization, and
organization, making recommendations for renovation, addition, or new construction of the Caribou Public
Safety Facility. Robb Manns of Manns Woodward is a proficient Public Safety Architect with over 17 years of
experience in providing design services for Public Safety projects throughout the US and training at various
conferences on aspects of Public Safety building design. He has the depth of knowledge of IACP and CALEA
guidelines and recommendations desired for this project.

We believe the Artifex team has the demonstrated qualifications and experience essential to assist you, the
Caribou Police Department, and the City of Caribou to realize the maximum benefits from the study and we
are extremely excited to have been selected as your architect. We look forward to beginning this process.

With highest regards, Contact Person:
Ellen Angel, Architect
Principal in Charge
eangel@artifexae.com
207-974-3028

Ellen Angel, NCARB, LEED AP, Principal Architect 207-745-0237 (cell)
128 Broadway
Bangor, ME 04401







PHA TASK FEE

1 KICK-OFF MEETING Intro and
Measures of Success - $ 1,200.00
Scope, Budget, Schedule $ -
Tour of potential sites
$ 1,600.00
3 2,800.00
2  PROGRAMMING and UTILIZATION
Staff interviews $ 800.00
$ 600.00
Programming forms $ 3,200.00
Preliminary Program $ 460.00
Blocking Diagrams Alternate Adjacencies $ -
$ 800.00
Presentation Meeting 3 460.00
$ 800.00
Graphic presentation $ 2,400.00
$ 9,520.00
3  OBJECTIVE EVALUATION of EXISTING BUILDING FOR POLICE USE
Determination of Criteria Site visit - $ 1,610.00
document existing conditions $ -
$ 400.00
Review existing plans and Data $ 460.00
$ -
Review existing v. L E Criteria $ 800.00
Conceptual Site Plans Report $ 1,840.00
$ 300.00
Meeting to Discuss and Present Review Meeting $ 920.00
$ 1,600.00
o 7,950.00
4 CONCEPTUAL DESIGN - 3 Options
Conceptual Floor Plan (s) Within current City Hall $ 2,760.00
Within existing downtown building $ -
Stand alone $ 920.00
Cost Estimate 2 - one per alternate $ 3,900.00
Presentation Meeting $ 400.00
Modifications as discussed $ 440.00
Design Concept Package Agreed on floor plans; Elevations; $ 400.00
Meeting $ 920.00
S 9,740.00
5 FUNDING OPTIONS
Research into available options $ 400.00
$ 400.00
6  PUBLIC MEETINGS
Powerpoint presentation $ 600.00
3 -24" x 36" color boards $ 1,380.00
Survey document 3 400.00
3 2,380.00
C PRELIMINARY PREFERRED DESIGN $ 5,500.00
7  PREFERRED DESIGN
Conceptual Plans Floor plans, Elevations, Sections
Renderings $ 2,760.00
Cost Estimate Update selected estimate $ 1,900.00
Presentation Meeting 3 400.00
Additional info $ 440.00
5 5,500.00
D REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES $ 3,250.00
** Travel And Lodging 3 trips at $800/trip $ 2,400.00
*  Auto Expense 5 trips at $170/trip $ 850.00
MAXIMUM NOT TO E E Tasks 1 through 7 $ 00






PROJECT COMPLETION
8  FINAL PROJECT DESIGN
Design Development Documents Floor plans, Elevations, Sections
Design Development Costs
Presentation Meetings

9 CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS
Construction Documents Floor plans, Elevations, Sections
Specifications Renderings
CD Cost Estimate
Bid Process Assistance

10 CONSTRUCTION ADMINISTRATION
Shop Drawings , submittal review Floor plans, Elevations, Sections
Site visits,

254,540.00

75,000.00
2,760.00
880.00

AlPp &L P

78,640.00

95,000.00
3,000.00
2,900.00

15,000.00

AP & &L P

115,900.00

$

440.00

$

60,000.00






PROJECT SCHEDULE

CARIBOU POLICE

PRODUCT DATE

PHASE TASK
A INFORMATION GATHERING
1 KICK-OFF MEETING
MEETING#1
2 PROGRAMMING and UTILIZATION

MEETING #1 Staff interviews
Programming forms
Preliminary Program
Blocking Diagrams

Presentation Meeting
OBJECTIVE EVALUATION of EXISTING
3 BUILDING FOR POLICE USE

Determination of Criteria
Conceptual Site Plans
MEETING #2 to Discuss and Present

Schedule, Team, Budget 12/5/2019
Programm Schedule (SF/Use) 12/6/2019
Blocking Diagram 12/19/2019
Meeting to Discuss 1/3/2020
Building Assessment 12/6/2019
Assessment Document 12/19/2019
Cost Estimate for Renovation 1/3/2020

1/3/2020

‘

CONCEPTUAL DESIGN OFFACILITIES

4 CONCEPTUAL DESIGN - Options
Conceptual Floor Plan (s)
Modifications as discussed
MEETING #3 (Artifex)Presentation Meeting
Cost Estimate
Design Concept Package

5 FUNDING OPTIONS
Research into available options
6 PUBLIC MEETINGS

MEETING #4 (Artifex - #3 Manns Woodward)

PRELIMINARY PREFERRED DESIGN

Floor Plan(s) 1/24/2020
1/30/2020
via electronic for Ronn Manns 2/13/2020
Cost Estimate for New 2/13/2020
Plan(s), Elevations, Site Plan 2/20/2020
2/20/2020
Public Meeting TBD
Survey Doc 2/27/2020
Tabulations of Survey 3/7/2020
Recommendations 3/7/2020

‘

7 PREFERRED DESIGN
Conceptual Plans
Cost Estimate
MEETING # 5 (Artifex)Presentation Meeting

Revised/Refined Plans, Elevations, Site 3/20/2020
Final Cost Estimate 3/20/2020
Meeting to Present Final Package (Public) TBD

‘

REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES
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architects & engineers

11/13/2019
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“We keep moving forward opening new doors, and doing new things, because we 're curious and curiosity keeps leading us down new
paths”
Walt Disney



